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From: Helen Webster
Sent: 15 October 2014 13:08

To: Planning

Subject: FW: NYM/2014/0583/CU - Red House, Gypsy Caravans
From: Sam

Sent: 15 October 2014 12:58 - ,
To: Helen Webster § VR ANID A
Subject: NYM/2014/0583/CU - Red House, Gypsy Caravans § . C
| 5 OCT 20
[

Dear Helen,

in response to your attached letter:

1. there is a toilet, shower and hand basin located in the old wash house in the lower section of the garden
where the wagons are located. I have marked the location on the attached plan.

2. although with kitchenette, the top floor of the main house now operates as bed and breakfast
accommodation for 2 people (available as self-catering for friends and family only) and there are 4 other
bedrooms on the first floor for myself and 3 children of 18yrs, 11yrs and 8yrs (the eldest having recently left
for university),

3. there is space for 5 cars on the gravel driveway inside the gate along with a garage providing space for a
further 6th vehicle if necessary. There are 3 cars associated with the house. Again, a plan is attached of
available spaces.

Kind regards,
Sam Glaysher
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